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Paul Sartor

From: Paul Sartor
Sent: Tuesday, 7 February 2023 3:03 PM
To: lucinda.craig@dpie.nsw.gov.au
Subject: CM: RE: Major Projects – New Request for Advice - 1 & 2 Murray Rose SOP MOD 2 

- Design Changes to Site 1 and Site 2 (SSD-9403-Mod-2) (City of Parramatta)

CheckInInfoID: 638113789754409314
Record Number: D08858869

Hi Lucinda, 
 
Thank you for referring this to us. I can confirm that Council has no comment on the proposed modification.  
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Paul Sartor 
Senior Development Assessment Officer  |  City Significant Development 

   
(02) 9806 5740 
 
City of Parramatta 
126 Church Street, Parramatta NSW 2150 
PO Box 32, Parramatta, NSW 2124 
cityofparramatta.nsw.gov.au 
  

  
  

  
 
  

From: no-reply@majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au <no-reply@majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Sent: 06 February 2023 14:33:54 (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney 
To: David Birds <dbirds@cityofparramatta.nsw.gov.au>; Myfanwy McNally 
<mmcnally@cityofparramatta.nsw.gov.au>; Jennifer Concato <jconcato@cityofparramatta.nsw.gov.au>; Mark Leotta 
<mleotta@cityofparramatta.nsw.gov.au> 
Cc: lucinda.craig@dpie.nsw.gov.au <lucinda.craig@dpie.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: Major Projects – New Request for Advice - 1 & 2 Murray Rose SOP MOD 2 - Design Changes to Site 1 and 
Site 2 (SSD-9403-Mod-2) (City of Parramatta) 

***[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Stop and think before opening attachments, clicking on links or responding. *** 

The Department has sent you a request for advice in relation to the 1 & 2 Murray Rose SOP MOD 2 - Design Changes to Site 1 and Site 
2.The due date for this request is 22/02/23. 
 
Please sign in to your account to view the details of this request and to upload your advice.  
 
If you have any enquiries, please contact Lucinda Craig on 0295856027 /at lucinda.craig@dpie.nsw.gov.au. 
 
To sign in to your account click here or visit the Major Projects Website.  
Please do not reply to this email. 

Kind regards 
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The Department of Planning and Environment 
 

 

Subscribe to our newsletter 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
This email is intended for the addressee(s) named and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. 
 
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and then delete it immediately. 
 
PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL 

  
 
   


